Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 9:31 AM

To: Admin A

Cc: admin-d; SL LAW PRS

Subject: FW: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY

ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT ABOUT 1620 HOURS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Internal

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: GBD1430R
Qur ref: 2023 32009097FR-GBC8523R

Dear LKK

We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of GBD1430R

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)
File: GBD1430R TP.pdf, GBC8523R Ol.pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=d6c523f0-6692-4419-86a0-e13418a3826f-
a6834bd9bcef7198

Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 6/12/2023
Passwords will be sent in a separate email
Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg



From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 5:17 pm

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT
ABOUT 1620 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT
ABOUT 1620 HOURS

We refer to your email of even date and thank you for confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair
survey on our client's vehicle GBD1430R.

We have instructions to select LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list of surveyors.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier (@ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event vou fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any

intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter

without further reference to you.

Regards

Lheny

Legal Secretary

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
P -

| S LLAW CHAMBERS

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet
transmission.

From: SL LAW PRS

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Subject: RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT ABOUT
1620 HOURS




WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT ABOUT
1620 HOURS

We refer to your email of even date and thank you for confirming your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey on our
client's vehicle GBD1430R.

We have instructions to select LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd from your list of surveyors.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

Workshop: Xin Yun Auto Private Limited
Address: Blk 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #05-23 Premier (@, Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: Yi Xin (HP: 9839 1555)

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement.

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening

Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to

YOou.

Regards

Lheny

Legal Secretary

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

%| S L LAW CHAMBERS

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

v

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:24 PM

To: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Subject: FW: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT
ABOUT 1620 HOURS

Internal

Your Ref: GBD1430R
Our Ref: GBC8523R

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-
3



e AJAXInspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e RTAPPRIASAL PTE LTD

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

QQ | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 5:24 pm

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>; Xin Yun Auto <xinyunautol@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT
ABOUT 1620 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shanti,
We refer to the above matter and your offer on the even date.

Attached, please find a copy of our client’s GIA statement and LTA search. Our client reported last Saturday, so far
didn't receive the complete report yet.

Please let us have your list of independent surveyors for our client’s instructions.

Kindly let us hear from you urgently. Thank you.

Regards

Lheny

Legal Secretary

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413



%] s LLAW CHAMBERS

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

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:47 PM

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

Dear Sir/Madam
Kindly provide us your client's GIA report and the LTA search.
Thank you.

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department
at claims@allianz.com.sg

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

OQP | Anianz @ | (.

Weorldwide Olympic and Parolympic Portner

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 1:16 pm

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

We refer to the above matter and our PRI dated 3“ June 2023.

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

#| S LLAW CHAMBERS

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

From: Xin Yun Auto Main <xinyunautol@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 3, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>; SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Cc: aaron tan <aarontkj.sk@gmail.com>

Subject: URGENT: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT ABOUT
1620 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD1430R and GBC8523R AT CTE HIGHWAY ON 01 JUNE 2023 AT
ABOUT 1620 HOURS

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 01 JUNE 2023 at about 1620 hours CTE
EXPRESSWAY involving our client’s vehicle registration number GBD1430R and vehicle registration

number GBC8523R driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please let us have your list of independent surveyors for our client’s instructions.

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:
6



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

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any

intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter

without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards
Yuna
DID: 6909 9355  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13-01 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413

v
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CHAMBERS

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



